
From: Andrew Gilchrist <AGilchrist@aberdeencity.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 April 2019 09:23
To: LicensingBoard <licensingboard@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Cc: Tara-Erin Gilchrist <TEGilchrist@aberdeencity.gov.uk>; Diane Sande 
<DSande@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: May Licensing Board - Provisional Premises Licence - Hilton Hotel, TECA Complex

The application includes a rooftop drinking area .Recommend that there is no amplified music and 
the use is terminated at 10pm. 

Best wishes,

Andrew Gilchrist | Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Aberdeen City Council | Commercial Team | Operations and Protective Services 
|Operations| Marischal College|3rd Floor South |Broad Street| Aberdeen | AB10 1AB

Direct Dial: 01224 522720
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk | Twitter: @AberdeenCC | Facebook.com/AberdeenCC

Privacy notices regarding how we use personal information can be accessed 
at:                    https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/your-data/privacy-notices

EH Comments Hilton Hotel 
29 April 2019 11:38
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